Ryan G. Koopmans
Cell: (605) 310-0414
E-mail: ryan@koopmansgroup.com

October 9, 2025

By Electronic Filing

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Shelby. County, Iowa et al. v. William Couser, et al., No. 25-419
Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent the Respondents in this case. Their brief in opposition is due on
November 6, 2025. Under Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension, to and
including Monday December 8, to file the Respondents’ brief in opposition.
Petitioners consent to this request.

This extension is warranted because of professional commitments and
scheduling demands. In the next thirty days, undersigned counsel must file four
appellate briefs—three in the Iowa Supreme Court and one in the Eighth Circuit—
and recently, since the petition was docketed, presented oral argument before the
Iowa Supreme Court. In addition, counsel has other imminent deadlines in multiple
courts.

The requested extension will ensure that respondents’ brief in opposition is
thorough and of the greatest possible assistance to the Court.

Respectfully submitted,

%__

Ryan G. Koopmans
Counsel for Respondents





